- UNION COUNTY UTILITIES AUTHORITY

1499 Rouies 1 & 9, North, Rahway, New Jersey 07065 (732)
732)

December 15, 2011

NOTICE TO ALL UNION COUNTY MUNICIPALITIES, SOLID WASTE
COLLECTORS & HAULERS, MATERIALS RECOVERY FACILITIES (MRF) AND
OTHER SOLID WASTE FACILITIES REGARDING TIPPING FEES FOR SOLID
WASTE DISPOSAL OF TYPES 13, 13C, 23 AND 27 GENERATED IN THE COUNTY
OF UNION AND DISPOSED OF AT THE CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY (CPR)
FACILITY LOCATED IN NEWARK, NJ.

Pursuait to the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection’s (NJDEP)
Certification of the Union County District Solid Waste Management Plan, all Solid Waste Types
13, 13C, 23 and 27 generated within the County of Union, whether collected by a Union County
municipality itself (i.e., municipal DPW), or on behalf of such municipality by contract with a
solid waste collector, or whether collected by private solid waste collectors {via contracts or
otherwise), from residential generators, governmental generators and /or indusirial generators
within the County, must be delivered to the Canadian Pacific Railway (CPR) Transload facility
located within the Oak Island rail yard at 914 Bay Avenue, Newark, New Jersey 07105.

Please be advised that effective, January 1, 2012, CPR is entitled to a §1.95 per ton
increment in the tipping fee under its contract with the Union County Utilities Authority
(UCUA). As aresuli, effective January 1, 2012 the aggregate disposal fee will be §95.85 per ton
for all Solid Waste Types 13, 13C, 23 and 27 generated within the County of Union and
delivered at Newark, CPR facility. For questions regarding the CPR facility or to establish a
solid waste account, please contact Lou Aboyoun at (973) 274-1818 prior to the Mew Year.

The NJDEP certification of the Union County District Solid Waste Management Plan
authorizes the Union County Utilities Authority (UCUA) as the implementing agency
responsible for enforcing waste flow within Union County. Should you have any questions
relative to this matter, please feel free to contact Denise Proctor, UCUA Director of Solid
Waste/Recycling @ (732) 382-9400%231.

Thank you for your cooperation and we look forward to your support.

Very Truly Yours,
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Daniel P. Sullivan, Interim Executive Director
Union County Utilities Authority

Cc: Thomas M. Brennan, Comptroller/Deputy Director
Lorenzo Rizzi, Manager, Covanta Union
Denise L. Proctor, Director Solid Waste/Recycling
File
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